



[home](#) | [about](#) | [news](#) | [search](#) | [donate](#) | [IRmep](#)

JWY:NBL:IAB:hp

20530

Typed 11-17-64

~~146-1-41-14032~~

November 18, 1964.

Nathaniel S. Rothenberg, Esquire
55 Liberty Street
New York 5, New York

146-1-51-14032

Re: American Zionist Council

Dear Mr. Rothenberg:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of November 4, 1964, in which you request advice as to whether the outline of the information to be submitted by the American Zionist Council under the Foreign Agents Registration Act is satisfactory.

Your proposed outline of the information to be contained in the report appears to be in accordance with our understanding. It was intended, however, that the reporting period would be the entire period with which we are concerned, such for example January 60 to April 1962. Mr. Katzenbach agreed, however, that the report for the full period could be prepared by projecting a typical three month period and that as long as you were satisfied that the sample period selected was representative of the entire period and would result in a reasonably or substantially accurate report, he would be willing to accept it in that form.

Sincerely,

J. WALTER YEAGLEY
Assistant Attorney General
Internal Security Division

By:

NATHAN B. LENVIN, Chief
Registration Section

Mailed direct from R2

Date: 11/18/64

By: Raw

DOCKETED

[back to DOJ orders the AZC to Register as a Foreign Agent](#)

[home](#) | [about](#) | [news](#) | [search](#) | [donate](#)

Contents of this website Copyright 2008-2017 Institute for Research: Middle Eastern Policy, Inc. All rights reserved.
[Terms and Conditions for use of materials found on this website.](#)